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June 25.2002

Hutchinson International Corp.
Attn: Shirley Hutchinson
6601 Ammendale Road
Beltsville, MD 20705
3 0 1 . 9 3 7 . 8 5 1 0

Dear Ms. Hutchinson:

This letter is regarding the work performed by Hutchinson International for Viacom
Outdoor Sports Marketing at the University of Maryland, College Park * Comcast
Center. Your on-site crew, led by Robert Jackson, with the assistance of Skip and
Clarence, is to be commended for their professionalism, work ethic, and overall "can-do"

attitude. Your crew was responsible for the fabrication of the benter hung scoreboard
frame, installation of the center hung scoreboard hoisting apparatus, and installation of all
the scoreboard and LED video displays within the Comcast Center. It is important to note
that these display components have a value of approximately $1,380,000.00; require tight
installation tolerances; and are very fragile. Your crew worked at a very steady pace, was
able to adapt quickly to unforeseen circumstance as they arose, without loss of time, and
provided a fabricated and installed system well within the tolerances required by Viacom
Outdoor Sports Marketing. The crew was also very personable and enjoyable to work
with.

Should Viacom Outdoor Sports Marketing have future work in the Washington area,
Hutchinson International can expect a call. We will also be requesting Robert and his
crew for the on-site work.
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John'bchlaefer \
Projedt Manager
Viabom Outdoor Sports Marketing
s09.324.3365




